
From:
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 11:02 AM
To: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL HU)
Subject: SO 2000018885 objednávka

Dobrý den, objednávám tato diagnostika:

310600 VITAMIN D TOTAL ASSAY lx

310970 BAP OSTAŠE lx

313261 Cortisol lx

318960 Calprotectin

311220 XL Murex Anti-HBs

lx

lx

310141 Control HBC lgM lx

310951 OSTEOCALCIN Control set lx

319100 Wash/System Liquid lx

Zákaznické číslo: CZ00087000 NEMOCNICE TGM HODONÍN

Děkuji a přeji pěkný den.

OLM, Pracoviště klinické mikrobiologie
Nemocnice TGM Hodonín, p. o.
Purkyňova 2731/11
695 01 Hodonín



From:
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 12:04 PM
To:
Cc:
subject: fw: so 2000018885 objednávka

Dobrý den

Vaši objednávku ze dne 12.11.2018 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou výší plněni 78720,- Kč
bez DPH.
Akceptace provedena dne: 12.11.2018, předpokládány termín dodáni: tento týden.

S pozdravem,

Customer Service Representative

Diasorin Order Entry Center

FA /8 Contact:

www.diasorin.com

GOGREEN - Climate Protection with DHL

,,This message is from DHL Supply Chain Hungary Ltd. (H-2225 Ů//Ó, Zô/dmezó utca. I.) and may
contain confidential business information. It is intended solely br the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. If you are not /htended reciPient, please contact the sender and delete this message and
any attachment from your system. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing
or copying of this mail and its associated attachments is strictly prohibited. "


